

**DAVE MORRISON**  
**MA, SC:L, CI & CT, NIC-A, NAD 5**  
**[davealanmorrison@gmail.com](mailto:davealanmorrison@gmail.com)**  
**[www.Davidalanmorrison.com](http://www.Davidalanmorrison.com)**

**SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS**

I have been a sign language interpreter for over 20 years; certified for 17. My experience as an interpreter encompasses many situations from post-secondary to legal. I have coordinated interpreters for conferences, managed professional development for other interpreters, coordinated for documentation related to grant funding. In addition, I am a professional performer, having written, acted and directed various stage projects for education and entertainment; many of these projects incorporating people with disabilities.

**EXPERIENCE**

**American Sign Language Interpreter      Independent Contractor      1989 - Present**  
Duties included: invoicing, accounts payable / receivable, scheduling, customer service, account management and marketing.

**Interpreter Development Coordinator      Sign-On, Inc      6/2009 – 7/2011**  
Supervising a team of 12 staff interpreters; part of the SC:L / legal interpreter team, aid in professional development of staff interpreters, assisting in trouble shooting of on-site interpreter related issues, teach in-house workshops and assist management team in smooth operation of interpreting team.

**Tenure Track Faculty      Seattle Central Community College      9/2007 – 6/2009**  
Classroom instructor for the Interpreter Training Program. Program closing: 2012

**ASL Specialist      University of Louisville      Louisville, KY      8/2000 – 5/2002**  
Provided classroom instruction in the Interpreter Training Program. Program now closed.

**Executive Staff Interpreter      Kentucky School for the Deaf      9/1998 – 6/2000**  
Provided interpreting services for the superintendent. Interpreted a variety of high profile functions. I prepared documentation for funding.

**EDUCATION**

M.A.	Theatre Arts	University of Kentucky
B.A.	Theatre, Deafness and Cultural Diversity	Western Washington University
A.A.	Sign Language Interpreting	Los Angeles Pierce College

**CERTIFICATIONS**

RID: SC:L (Legal Specialist) NID – Advanced, CI & CT  
NAD: Level 5 – Master  
ASLTA: Signing Naturally: Units 1-12